From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: 43528 -FWD to DMO for ADVICE

Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:48:00 AM
Hi Cindy

This one didn’t get fwd’d. It is past it’s time but still fwd for advice incase a mtg should be set up.

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: 43532 FW: MTG REQUEST FW: Chief Gordon Planes here
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:31:00 AM

Hi Cindy

Can update in CLIFF as mtg request to proceed when available
Jolleen
From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:57 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX;

Westaff, Melissa IRR:EX
Subject: RE: MTG REQUEST FW: Chief Gordon Planes here

We have no concerns with this going ahead if MSFs schedule can accommodate.

Shawna French

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

o o s s sl o o o o o ok ok o o o ok e e o o o ob ol e o ok o of ok e o o ok ofe ok ok o o o ok ok ok o o o ok o ok ok ok o ok oo ke o
5th Floor - 2957 Jutland

Victoria BC

Phone: 250 356-6330

Cell:  250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@ gov.bc.ca

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 11:49 AM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: MTG REQUEST FW: Chief Gordon Planes here

From IRR account

From: Fraser. MLA, Scott [mailto:Scott.Fraser MLLA @leg.bc.ca
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 11:35 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Chief Gordon Planes here

From: Gordon Planes [mailto:gordonplanes @icloud.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Fraser. MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser MLA @leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Michelle Thut <administrator @ tsoukenation.com>; aplanes @temexw.org; adminhealth@tsoukenation.com
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Subject: Chief Gordon Planes here
Scott

The best to you and your family over the Christmas holidays. It was great speaking to you before the christmas
break and we are looking forward to seeing you the beginning of the new year in our territory of T'Sou-Ke. We
would like to show you our progress on our new Tim Horton's/ Petro-Can Development project on IR#1 when you
first enter Sooke. This project will bring welcomed jobs for T'Sou-Ke Nation and the surrounding area of the
municipality of Sooke. Please forward a time that works in early January for a visit and we will work together on a
agenda for our tour and discussion. T°Sou-Ke Nation is looking forward to what the creator has in store for us for

2018.
Yours in spirit

Chief Gordon Planes
T’Sou-Ke Nation

Sent from my iPad
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: 43533 FW: MTG REQUEST FW: City of White Rock: Letter from Semiahmoo First Nation dated December 20,
2017

Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:38:00 AM

Hi Cindy

For updating in CLIFF

Jolleen

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 9:38 AM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Re: MTG REQUEST FW: City of White Rock: Letter from Semiahmoo First Nation dated
December 20, 2017

Thanks,

Let us know how it goes!

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca

Sent: January 11, 2018 5:09 PM

To: AnneMarije.Sam@gov.bc.ca; Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca; Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca

Subject: FW: MTG REQUEST FW: City of White Rock: Letter from Semiahmoo First Nation dated
December 20, 2017

Some more info below, staff are actually already meeting with the FN on Monday.

Shawna French

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland
Victoria BC

Phone: 250 356-6330
Cell:  250-213-7671

mailio: Shawna.French@gov.be.ca

From: Lizee, Yvette IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:03 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sposato, Luigi IRR:EX; Dyck, Heinz IRR:EX

Cc: Kaeley, Sukhvinder IRR:EX

Subject: RE: MTG REQUEST FW: City of White Rock: Letter from Semiahmoo First Nation dated
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December 20, 2017

Hi all,
This request from Mayor Baldwin s.16 - - -
.16 He did indeed want to meet with MSF.

Sukh and | have a meeting with White Rock on Monday. We'll be giving a presentation and having
discussion to see if we can collaboratively find a path forward. Since Sukh and | will be meeting with
the city hopefully we will help find a path forward and the MSF meeting won’t be needed. If our
presentation does not resolve anything and they still see need for MSF meeting, we’ll advise you.

YL

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Lizee, Yvette IRR:EX; Sposato, Luigi IRR:EX; Dyck, Heinz IRR:EX

Subject: FW: MTG REQUEST FW: City of White Rock: Letter from Semiahmoo First Nation dated
December 20, 2017

Can you please provide advice on this meeting request.

Thanks,

Shawna French
Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland

Victoria BC

Phone: 250 356-6330

Cell: 250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:25 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: MTG REQUEST FW: City of White Rock: Letter from Semiahmoo First Nation dated December
20, 2017

From: Stephanie Lam [mailto:SLam@whiterockcity.ca]
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 4:24 PM

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott LASS:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Robinson.MLA, Selina LASS:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Donaldson.MLA,
Doug LASS:EX

Subject: City of White Rock: Letter from Semiahmoo First Nation dated December 20, 2017
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Good afternoon,

Please see attached, a letter (and attachment) dated December 22, 2017 from Mayor Baldwin to the
Honourable Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation.

Thank you,

STEPHANIE LAM

Deputy Corporate Officer, City of White Rock
15322 Buena Vista Avenue, White Rock, BC V4B 1Y6
Tel: 604.541.2129 | www.whiterockcity.ca

WHITE ROCK

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the individual{s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
confidential and/or privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by individual(s) or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Please natify the City of White Rock and destroy any copies of
this infarmation. Thank you.
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: 43539 FW: Proposal for FN women to attend Michelle Obama
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:15:00 AM

Hi Cindy

To update in CLIFF

Jolleen

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX;
Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Proposal for FN women to attend Michelle Obama

HiJolleen,

MIRR staff have advised that we don’t have funding available for this. Our staff are going to follow up
with Karen to offer some alternative suggestions.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX;
Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Proposal for FN women to attend Michelle Obama

Hi Matt
Yes please!

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 8, 2018, at 10:33 AM, Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Anne-Marie/lolleen,

See Karen Ogen’s email to MSF via his public account.
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Would you like staff advice on this request?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Karen Ogen [mailto:ceo@fningalliance.com]

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Puggioni,
Giovanni IRR:EX; Lang, Sandra IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: Proposal for FN women to attend Michelle Obama

Dear Honorable Scott Fraser & Ministry staff:

Happy New Year!

I will be submitting a brief proposal to you shortly on having up to 20 women
attend the Michelle Obama event.

I would like to get 20 tickets for Michelle Obama on February 15, 2018 at the
Queen Elizabeth Theatre. The tickets go on sale Jan. 10 for the Vancouver board
of trade and then open up to the public on Jan. 18. The ticket prices are $200-
$600 (unconfirmed price) If I can get up to 20 tickets I would like to some how
offer them to underprivileged women in the north who would not have the means
and resources to get to such an event. We would include the nations that are on
the LNG line from Kitimat to the northeast.

I would like to get the support or commitment from MIRR as it pertains to
Indigenous women from rural or remote communities in the north who would not
otherwise be able to attend such an event. It will empower and inspire these
women to listen to an esteemed woman of influence.

Please let me know if this is something that MIRR would support and I will
submit a proposal based on your response.

Thank you in advance of supporting a worthy cause.
Karen Ogen-Toews

CEO, First Nation LNG Alliance
(604) 612 5980
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: 43541 FW: MTG REQUEST FW: Meeting
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:11:00 AM
Hi Cindy

You can update the CLIFF log 43541 with the below information

Jolleen

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: Fwd: MTG REQUEST FW: Meeting

Fyi

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-01-15 2:27 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "French, Shawna IRR:EX" <Shawna.French@ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MTG REQUEST FW: Meeting

Great!
Great, lets do that

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: MTG REQUEST FW: Meeting

s.13,5.16

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

From: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:37 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: MTG REQUEST FW: Meeting

From: Cliff White [mailto:cliff.white@gitxaalanation.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Cc: Mark Ignas
Subject: Meeting

Honourable Scott Fraser

I am respectfully requesting a meeting with you to discuss our Gitxaala Nation reconciliation. | look
forward to our meeting as soon as possible.

T'oyaxsn (Thank youl)

Clifford White

Elected Chief Councillor and
Hereditary Leader

Gitxaala Nation

P.O. Box 149

Kitkatla, B.C. VOV 1C0

Tel: 250-848-2214
Cell:778-884-1392

“Gitxaala is a souvereign Nation”
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Edwards, Patty L LASS:EX
Subject: article
Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 11:10:00 AM

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: i :EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: copy of halfway correspondance letter
Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:02:00 PM

Hi all — our CU is looking for a copy of the letter that was referenced last week (Friday) from EMPR
and forwarded to JS and Anne.

Can you send a copy to me so our CU can take a look?

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
To: ' :EX; Gord.Johns.Cl1@parl.gc.ca

Subject: Friday Meeting
Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:26:00 PM

Hi Connie & Sarah

Connie, Jonathan said to e-mail you the details. I’'m linking you to MP Gord John’s Constituency
Assistant Sarah Thomas 250-204-2721

Details we have for the Friday meeting are:
Friday Jan 26" 8am EST Ottawa Marriot (downtown?) for one hour
That's all the information | have ©

Best regards,

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
Subject: FW: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:43:00 AM

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: FW: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Hi Jonathan,

s.13
thanks

Shawna French
Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland

Victoria BC

Phone: 250 356-6330

Cell: 250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.be.ca

From: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:51 AM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Hi Shawna,
Meeting request for staff advice, please?

Apologies if this is a duplicate request we are just trying to make sure nothing fell through the
cracks.

Thank you

Cindy Bowles
A/Administrative Assistant
Minister’s Office
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Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

Phone: 250 953 4844 (NEW) Cell: 250 208 4293

Email: cynthia.bowles@gov.bc.ca

Knowledge and Hard Work will get you close! But Attitude will get you there!

From: Fraser.MLA, Scott [mailto:Scott.Fraser.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:33 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

From: lan Benoit [mailto:ian.b@huuayaht.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser. MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
Cc: Cynthia Rayner <cynthia.r@huuayaht.org>
Subject: Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Good afternoon,
I hope this message finds you well.

| am writing on behalf of the Huu-ay-aht First Nations Councilor Trevor Cootes. Mr. Cootes is

respectfully requesting a meeting with Mr. Fraser s.16,s.17
5.16,8.17

Mr. Cootes will be happy to meet with Mr. Fraser at his earliest convenience. If agreeable, please
contact me at this email address and | can make the necessary arrangements.

Thank-you and Happy Holidays,

lan Benoit, MPP

Economic Development Program and Policy Analyst
Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Office: 250-723-0100 ext. 234

Huu-ay-aht First Nations Government Offices

4644 Adelaide Street
Port Alberni, BC V9Y 6N4
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T:250-723-0100 F: 250-723-4646
Http://huuayht.org/
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX
Subject: FW: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:17:00 PM

For updating CLIFF

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
respectfully requesting a meeting with Mr. Frasels.16,5.17 ' '
$.16,8.17

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
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From: Crih Juleen JFAER

Teo .
Sutpece: A a8 sy oo vy S wa WaTrarsfer
Date: Maralay, Jasury 15, 2076 T0:14:00 AW

Artachmests;  prsedl me

From: Eric Plummer [mailto:Eric. Flummer@nuuchahnulth.org]

Sent: Fridsy, Janusry 12, 2018 5:53 PM
To: Dick, Jobeen IRRIEX
Subject: PW: amanda.c@huuayaht.org sent you files via WeTranster

H lallgen, | think this is what you're losking far. If you have any trouble accessing these just lot me know by my cell phone.
Eric

Erom: WeTransfer [maifo:noreply@wetransfer.com]

Sent: January-12-18 3:56 PM

To: Eric Pummer

Subject: amanda.c@huuayaht.org sent you files via WeTransfer

amanda c®huuavaht arg

sent you some files

Download link

3 files
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: DRAFT Media Release for Poverty Reduction event
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:17:00 PM

Hi Leanne

Just running this by you for any advice

Jolleen

From: Gord.Johns.C1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Gord.Johns.C1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 11:13 AM

To: achn@acrd.bc.ca; Fraser.MLA, Scott LASS:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: DRAFT Media Release for Poverty Reduction event

Hi Marcie, Patty, and Jolleen,

See below a draft press release. Please let me know asap if you would like to see any changes
of it you’re happy for us to send it out. I’ll also give you a call to discuss.

Thanks,

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

January 11, 2018

LOCAL MP AND MLA INVITE RESIDENTS TO DINNER TO DISCUSS POVERTY
REDUCTION ON JAN 19

Port Alberni — MP Gord Johns and MLA Scott Fraser have invited the community to join
them for dinner at the Friendship Centre in Port Alberni on January 19 at 5 pm.

“Scott and I have been working hard with the Alberni Clayoquot Health Network on finding
ways to reduce poverty in the Alberni Valley and we thought this would be a great way for
residents to come together over a meal to hear about it and, most importantly, to let us know
what they think™, said MP Johns.

The Alberni Clayoquot Health Network has facilitated a protocol agreement between Johns,
Fraser and local and regional governments and First Nations to act collaboratively on reducing
poverty in the Alberni Valley, where two-in-five children live in poverty.

“This is about everybody pulling together at all levels regardless of political affiliation or other
differences”, said MLA Fraser, who is the provincial Minister of Indigenous Affairs and
Reconciliation. “We have the will and we certainly have the need, now we need to commit to
a plan together and implement it”, he said.

The Poverty Reduction Community Dinner and Engagement Workshop is open to everybody
of all ages. It will feature a panel discussion with speakers with lived-experience and with
local and provincial perspectives on poverty reduction. The event will include an overview of
the poverty reduction work being done in the region with an opportunity for learning and

sharing.
All those planning to attend are asked to RSVP at: https://goo.gl/U2Up27Z
For Media Contact:

Marcie Dewitt: Alberni Clayoquot Health Network, 250 726 5019 or achn @acrd.bc.ca
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Patty Edwards: MLA Scott Fraser, 250 720 4515 or scott.fraser.mla@leg.bc.ca
Paul Kyba: MP Gord Johns, 250 240 1121 or pkyba@me.com

Sarah Thomas

Constituency Assistant | Adjoint de circonscription

Gord Johns | Bureau de Gord Johns

MP for Courtenay-Alberni | Député de Courtenay-Alberni

12-1209 East Island Highway, Parksville, BC, V9P 1R5
(TEL) 250-947-2140 | (FAX) 250-947-2144
gordiohns.ca | ndp.ca

Nuu-chah-nulth, Coast Salish, and K'omoks Territory

UFCW232
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: "Gord.Johns.C1@parl.gc.ca”
Subject: FW: DRAFT Media Release for Poverty Reduction event
Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:51:00 PM

Please see these edits in yellow

From: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: FW: DRAFT Media Release for Poverty Reduction event

A couple of style edits from Sarah in yellow.

Leanne Ritchie

Communications Manager

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Office: 250 387-1204

Cell: 250 882-8232

Email: Leanne.ritchie@gov.bc.ca

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:18 PM

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
of it you’re happy for us to send it out. I’'ll also give you a call to discuss.

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
what they think”, said MP Johns.

The Alberni Clayoquot Health Network has facilitated a protocol agreement between Johns,
Fraser and local and regional governments and First Nations to act collaboratively on reducing
poverty in the Alberni Valley, where two in five children live in poverty.

“This is about everybody pulling together at all levels regardless of political affiliation or other
differences”, said MLA Fraser, who is the provincial Minister of Indigenous Affairs and
Reconciliation. “We have the will and we certainly have the need. Now we need to commit to
a plan together and implement it”, he said.

The Poverty Reduction Community Dinner and Engagement Workshop is open to everybody
of all ages. It will feature a panel discussion with speakers with lived experience and with
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
Marcie Dewitt: Alberni Clayoquot Health Network, 250 726 5019 or achn@acrd.bc.ca

Patty Edwards: MLA Scott Fraser, 250 720 4515 or scott.fraser.mla@Jeg.bc.ca
Paul Kyba: MP Gord Johns, 250 240 1121 or pkyba@me.com

Sarah Thomas
Constituen Assistant | dio nt de circonscriotion
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Subject: FW: FMB Meeting BULLETS 20180116
Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:09:00 PM
Attachments: FMB Meeting BULLETS 20180116.docx

From: Draeseke, Rob IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: FMB Meeting BULLETS 20180116
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Halfway River Correspondence
Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:04:00 PM

This thread — missing the attachment

From: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Halfway River Correspondence

There was no attachment. Can someone send it to me, please?

Kim Ponchet

Correspondence Team Lead

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-953-3531

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Cc: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Halfway River Correspondence

Copying our CU... I'm certain | signed off on this last week...

Kim: can you check?

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca

Sent: January 26, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca
Subject: FW: Halfway River Correspondence

This letter

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Halfway River Correspondence

We will send you a copy - Sam can you send attachment? It's the one in her binder.

Sent from my iPhone
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On Jan 26, 2018, at 10:33 AM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

what letter?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

From: Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca

Sent: January 26, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Samantha.Marshall@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Halfway River Correspondence

Our Minister is happy to sign the letter - is MIRR alright with it and ready to sign?

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Edwards, Patty L LASS:EX
Subject: FW: Jan 23
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:27:00 AM

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 2:36 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Jan 23

Hi Jolleen,
I wanted to touch base with you regarding the poverty reduction tour in Port Alberni on Jan 23.

PS Mable Elmore will be in Port Alberni around 10:30 and the formal SPARC session will be that evening from
5:00-8:30 at the Athletic Hall.

Is MSF able to attend the SPARC session in the evening? Is there anyone you think we should meet with while we
are in Alberni? We will be reaching out to local government and First Nations but would appreciate any advice.

Please call me if you want to chat.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m. 250-886-4585 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: McDonald, Andrea LASS:EX
Subject: FW: Media Request: Comox Valley Record - Logging in the Langley watershed
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:19:00 PM

For review with Scott

From: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:09 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Media Request: Comox Valley Record - Logging in the Langley watershed

Hi Jolleen, FLNRO has approved these KMs regarding Island Timberlands operations in Langley Lake.

KMs:
s.13

Cheers
Ted

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request: Comox Valley Record - Logging in the Langley watershed

Morning! Can our CA office have some information from FLNRO about this? We are getting
numerous e-mails about Langley Lake

Jolleen

From: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Media Request: Comox Valley Record - Logging in the Langley watershed

Hi Jolleen,
Jeremy at FLNRO has followed up with the reporter. We will let you if the reporter
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comes back looking for statement from MSF.

Please let me know if it happens on your end as well and we can pursue.
Regards,

Leanne Ritchie
250 882 8232

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX" <Jeremy.Uppenborn@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 15, 2018 at 3:19:09 PM PST
To: "'scott.strasser@comoxvalleyrecord.com"™

<scott.strasser@comoxvalleyrecord.com>
Subject: Media Request: Comox Valley Record - Logging in the Langley watershed

Hi Scott,

Your request regarding logging plans for the Langley Lake watershed has been sent
onto me for response and follow-up. |'ve taken a look into your request (below) and
here is what | found out. On background, please. Any required attribution should be to
the Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development. |
hope this helps and please let me know if | can look into anything further for you
regarding this request.

Request: Hi, Mr. Fraser. My name is Scott Strasser and | am a reporter with the Comox
Valley Record. | am working on a story about a Jan. 9 letter sent to you by the
Vancouver Island Water Watch Coalition regarding Island Timberlands’ plans to
conduct logging in the Langley Lake watershed this year. Langley Lake is the source of
drinking water for the unincorporated community of Union Bay. | trust you've seen the
letter by now, but if not, I've copy and pasted it below.

| was wondering if your office would be willing to supply a statement from you
regarding the letter and the issue that | could supplement my story with. | don’t
necessarily have a hard deadline for this story, but I'd prefer to publish it in our
Tuesday, Jan. 16 issue (which goes to print on Monday morning).

e The majority of the Comox Watershed Group is private managed forest land,
except for the western headwaters, which are in Strathcona Provincial Park.

e Forest companies operating on private land need to follow the requirements of
the Private Managed Forest Land Act, the Drinking Water Protection Act, the
Heritage Conservation Act, the federal Species at Risk Act and the federal
Fisheries Act.

e Under the Private Managed Forest Land Act
(http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/Ic/statreg/03080 01) and
regulations, companies are required to protect key values including fish habitat,
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water quality and critical wildlife habitat. Section 13 (1) of the Private Managed
Forest Land Act reads as follows:
= The forest management objective for private managed forest land with
respect to water quality is to protect human drinking water, both
during and after harvesting.
e The Private Managed Forest Land Council plays an oversight role and
investigates complaints about logging on private land. The council’s website is a
good source of information: http://mfcouncil.ca/

e The Private Managed Forest Land Council’s “Field Practice Guide” provides a
good overview of a logging company’s obligations and is available online at:
i -con | 2015/01/FPG_201 .
¢ You may wish to contact the company working in this area about its logging
operations.

Cheers,

Jeremy Uppenborn

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Office: 250 356-7506

jer . nborn
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Media request: Statement on proposed logging in Langley Lake watershed
Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:43:00 AM

Hi Jonathan

We got the following media request. The letter the reporter is referencing touches on ELUC and this
area is in MSF’s riding.

Please advise where this should be directed to

Jolleen

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)

From: Fraser.MLA, Scott [mailto:Scott.Fraser.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Media request: Statement on proposed logging in Langley Lake watershed

From: Scott Strasser - Comox Valley Record [mailto:scott.strasser@comoxvalleyrecord.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Media request: Statement on proposed logging in Langley Lake watershed

Hi, Mr. Fraser. My name is Scott Strasser and I am a reporter with the Comox Valley Record.
I am working on a story about a Jan. 9 letter sent to you by the Vancouver Island Water Watch
Coalition regarding Island Timberlands’ plans to conduct logging in the Langley Lake
watershed this year. Langley Lake is the source of drinking water for the unincorporated
community of Union Bay. I trust you’ve seen the letter by now, but if not, I’ve copy and
pasted it below.

I was wondering if your office would be willing to supply a statement from you regarding the
letter and the issue that I could supplement my story with. I don’t necessarily have a hard

deadline for this story, but I'd prefer to publish it in our Tuesday, Jan. 16 issue (which goes to
print on Monday morning).

Regards,

Scott Strasser
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Letter from the VIWWC:

Honourable Scott Fraser
January 91", 2018

MLA Mid Island-Pacific

Dear Mr Fraser,

It has come to our attention that Island Timberlands has given notice to the Union Bay
Improvement District of their intention to conduct logging in the Langley Lake
watershed during the 2018 harvesting

season. Langley Lake is the only water supply for the community of Union Bay.

To be blunt it is no longer acceptable to conduct industrial resource extraction in
community drinking water systems.

Every community requires clean, safe drinking water in predictable quantity. Most
people in North America obtain clean and safe drinking water from supply areas that
they own, govern and protect. They manage

them so that their citizens are safe and so that their quality of life is consistent with
accepted norms in modern society. Like many on the East Coast of Vancouver Island
this option is not available to the

Union Bay Improvement District who neither own nor have the capacity to protect
their watershed.

This is unfair to Union Bay residents who face real health impacts that neither they
nor their elected representatives can address — not to mention future financial liability
to fund treatment costs needed

to remedy damage industrial resource extraction causes to drinking water supply
systems. An undisputed example of this can be found in the water supply area for our
neighbours to the North in Courtenay-Comox

who are facing a bill of $165 million dollars to solve the turbidity problem caused by

logging.

Langley Lake is a small and vulnerable system with nowhere near the resiliency of a
larger watershed. It already faces supply challenges created by the removal of most
of the surrounding vegetation. It

cannot afford to have its remaining natural boundaries further reduced.

Vancouver Island Water Watch coalition is asking the Environment and Land Use
Committee of the legislature to impose an immediate temporary injunction preventing
any further industrial resource extraction

activity within the Langley Lake watershed until legislative means to grant community
control over water supply areas can be proposed and voted upon within the
legislature.

Democratic control over something as fundamental as safe, clean, predictable
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drinking water is long overdue for citizens like those who live in places like Union Bay.

We would appreciate a response to our concerns.

Yours truly,
June Ross

Chair — Vancouver Island Water Watch Coalition
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting with Fin Donnelly
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:54:00 PM

Hi Connie. Can we connect with Andrew to arrange this meeting? | talked to Jonathan about it over
the phone this afternoon

Jolleen

From: fin.donnelly.c1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:fin.donnelly.c1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Fin Donnelly

Hello, Jolleen,

Thank you for your help in arranging this meeting. Mr. Donnelly is also available on the 22nd, if that
is helpful in finding a time.

Have a good day,
Andrew

Andrew Christie

Communications and Outreach Assistant

MP Fin Donnelly | Fin Donnelly, Député

Port Moody- Coquitlam

New Democratic Party | Nouveau Parti démocratique

(TEL) 604-664-9229 | (FAX) 604-664-9231
ndp.ca | npd.ca

Find us on Fin's Website | Facebook | Twitter
Sign-up to receive Fin's E-Newsletter

your VOICE at work

\

-V

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX [mailto:Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Donnelly, Fin - Riding 1
Subject: RE: Meeting with Fin Donnelly

Hi Andrew

Thank you for the call yesterday regarding the meeting between MP Fin Donnelly and Minister
Fraser. | am still working on finding a time this may work @
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Best regards,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)

From: fin.donnelly.c1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:fi
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Meeting with Fin Donnelly

Good afternoon,

I'm Andrew Christie, constituency assistant for Fin Donnelly, MP. As a follow-up to their telephone
conversation on January 12th, Minister Fraser suggested Mid-February as an appropriate time for a
face-to-face meeting in Victoria with Mr. Donnelly and Kevin Scott of the Rivershed Society of BC,

and gave your contact info to arrange a meeting.

We discussed the 23" of February over the telephone, please let me know if there is a time that day
which will work for the Minister.

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

yvour VOICE at work

\
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Scott Fraser Meeting Invitation
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 9:47:00 AM

From: Melinda Knox [mailto:melinda.knox@kfnedc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 3:01 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Mark Stevenson (mark@aboriginallaw.com); johns@awcwater.com

Subject: FW: Scott Fraser Meeting Invitation

Good Day Jolleen,

s.22 As per our conversation, we would be pleased

to meet up with Minister Fraser to discuss the following items:

Update on treaty

Application for grant funding for water infrastructure.

Application for a water license with the CVRD

Policies for supporting aboriginal businesses when bidding on infrastructure projects.
Forestry tenure proposal

U B WM

Could you please provide us dates which are convenient for the Minister both in Victoria and in the
Courtenay area.

Thank you and look forwarding to hear from you.

Best regards,

Melinda Knox, CEO
250 339-4545 ext. 114
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: 43551 Meeting

Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:48:34 AM
Hi Cindy

Just checking to see if you fwdd this? If not, can you? Please and thanks :)

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX"
<ABRCorrespondenceUnit@gov.be.ca>

Date: January 31, 2018 at 10:29:33 AM PST

To: "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick@ gov >
Subject: FW: 43551 Meeting

Hi Jolleen
Can you redirect this meeting request in the IRR inbox to FLNRO MO please.

Thx
Kari

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Bowles,
Cynthia IRR:EX; IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 43551 Meeting

In our chat Friday we’re going to talk about management of the IRR Inbox. For now I'll
say CU is going to redirect this.

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

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:45 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Bowles,
Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 43551 Meeting

Okay,
Does our CU do that redirect or can Jolleen?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas,
Jonathan IRR:EX; Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 43551 Meeting

This should be redirected to FLNRORD, as they provide the Land Act tenure IF DFO is
prepared to grant the fishing licence.

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

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:10 AM
To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 43551 Meeting

Heinz/Luigi
FYI, MSF hasn't met with Klahoose yet. Doug Scott took their meeting at FNLG.

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

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 10:54 AM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 43551 Meeting

Hi Shawna,
Meeting request for staff advice, please?

Apologies if this is a duplicate request we are just trying to make sure nothing fell
through the cracks.

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

From: kevinpeacey@klahoose.org [mailto:kevinpeacey@klahoose.org]
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 10:11 AM
To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Paul Muskee; michelle.r@klahoose.org; s.22
Subject: 43551 Meeting
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: FINALS: Province, Maa-nulth strengthen treaty relationship
Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 12:59:44 PM

Attachments: treaty celebrations.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX" <Lynn ne@gov >
Date: January 12, 2018 at 11:15:50 AM PST

To: "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FINALS: Province, Maa-nulth strengthen treaty relationship

Thanks Jolleen,

So of these Nations the Ka:'yu:'k’t’h’/Che:k’tles7et’h’ is the only one in North Island
and has Claire Trevena as MLA.

| hope that it goes well. Claire was at the original signing in 2011 — see attached
Hansard.

I am sure that if she had been here she would have attended this important event.
Lynne

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: FINALS: Province, Maa-nulth strengthen treaty relationship

Here it is :)

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hill, Edward GCPE:EX" <Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 11, 2018 at 12:31:55 PM PST

To: "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick @ gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX" <Leanne.Ritchie @gov.bc.ca>,
"Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov , "Sam, Anne-
Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMari m@gov >
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Subject: FW: FINALS: Province, Maa-nulth strengthen treaty
relationship

Hi Jolleen

Here's the final news release for tomorrow, going out at 2pm.
Thanks,

Ted

Edward (Ted) Hill

Government Communications

and Public Engagement

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and

Reconciliation
Tel: 250-356-5831

42 of 139



From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: interview
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:35:53 PM

Anyway we can line this up? It will get the word out on our Friday event and next week’s
community mtg Jan 23

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: David Wiwchar <David.Wiwchar@jpbg.ca>
Date: January 17, 2018 at 3:31:48 PM PST

To: "jolleen.dick@gov.be.ca" <jolleen.dick @gov.be.ca>
Subject: interview

Hi Jolleen — I'm still hoping to connect with Scott in regards to the upcoming poverty
workshops. A phone interview is fine if he’s out of town. Thanks.

David Wiwchar

Operations Manager, News Director

93.3 The PEAK (CJAV-FM) www.933the PEAK.com
Office (250) 723.2455 Cel (250) 731.4728

3296 Third Avenue, Port Alberni, BC, VOY4FE1

Jim Pattison Broadcast Group, LP www.jpbroadcast.com
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From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

To: Roberts, Connie A IRREX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Fin Donnelly

Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 11:36:12 AM
Hi Connie

Feb 23rd is a constit day now it seems. [’m assuming this is in your queue of mtg requests?

Best,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous

Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <fin.donnelly.cl arl.gc.ce
Date: January 23, 2018 at 9:47:40 AM PST

To: <Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Fin Donnelly

Good morning, Jolleen!

| hope you're well.
I’'m just touching base with you to see if you've been able to find a time for Mr.

Donnelly, Mr. Scott and Minister Fraser to meet in Victoria on the 23" of February.

Please let me know when you can.

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
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From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 2:43 PM
To: Donnelly, Fin - Riding 1

Subject: RE: Meeting with Fin Donnelly

Hi Andrew

Thank you for the call yesterday regarding the meeting between MP Fin Donnelly and
Minister Fraser. | am still working on finding a time this may work ©

Best regards,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)

From: fin.donnelly.c1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:fin.donnelly.c1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Meeting with Fin Donnelly

Good afternoon,

I'm Andrew Christie, constituency assistant for Fin Donnelly, MP. As a follow-up to

their telephone conversation on January 12 Minister Fraser suggested Mid-February
as an appropriate time for a face-to-face meeting in Victoria with Mr. Donnelly and
Kevin Scott of the Rivershed Society of BC, and gave your contact info to arrange a

meeting.

We discussed the 23™ of February over the telephone, please let me know if there is a
time that day which will work for the Minister.

Thank you,
Andrew Christie

Andrew Christie

Communications and Outreach Assistant
MP Fin Donnelly | Fin Donnelly, Député

45 of 139



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

Subject: Fwd: Pg 1 Telus

Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 5:35:32 PM
Attachments: 20180115171749.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Hi Cyndi
As requested
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
Subject: Komoks FW: Scott Fraser Meeting Invitation
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 9:40:00 AM

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:38 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Scott Fraser Meeting Invitation

Ok, | will add to my folder of meeting to set up! @

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:36 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Scott Fraser Meeting Invitation

No worries!

Looks like Shawna has advised its fine to meet next year, so | think we can move ahead on that
Connie.... that sweet and spare calendar is about to get busy, lol!

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation |

778-587-4376

On Nov 27, 2017, at 2:29 PM, Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ah okay. Sounds good.

Jonathan, my mistake - left you off emails with Shawna on this. Talked to MSF on Friday

and wasn’t sure how to make arrangements

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone
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On Nov 27, 2017, at 2:26 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Jolleen,

This will first go over to DM’s office for staff advice, once we receive the
advice back it goes to Jonathan and he makes the decision on whether or
not MSF should meet, based on the staff advice. Is this Komox FN?

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

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:08 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Scott Fraser Meeting Invitation

Hi Connie - Can we start scheduling a meeting in February for this?

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser |
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 24, 2017 at 2:03:14 PM PST
To: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Scott Fraser Meeting Invitation

Hi Jonathan

| sent this to MIRR account and it’s cliff'd — just wondering
what next steps are on setting up a meeting with them and
about when this may happen

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott
Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
| 250-812-5247 (cell)
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From: Melinda Knox [mailto:melinda.knox@kfnedc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 3:01 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Mark Stevenson (mark@aboriginallaw.com);
johns@awcwater.com

Subject: FW: Scott Fraser Meeting Invitation

Good Day Jolleen,
$.22 As per
our conversation, we would be pleased to meet up with
Minister Fraser to discuss the following items:

1 Update on treaty

2 Application for grant funding for water
infrastructure.

3 Application for a water license with the CVRD

4 Policies for supporting aboriginal businesses
when bidding on infrastructure projects.

5 Forestry tenure proposal

Could you please provide us dates which are convenient for
the Minister both in Victoria and in the Courtenay area.

Thank you and look forwarding to hear from you.
Best regards,

Melinda Knox, CEO
250 339-4545 ext. 114
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Erench, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: MTG REQUEST FW: Minister"s office Voicemail Messages
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 1:40:00 PM

Hi Shawna and Jonathan
Meeting requests via voicemail — please advise

Jolleen

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:37 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Minister's office Voicemail Messages

Good morning

| retrieved the following messages from the VM system this morning — please let me know how to
proceed with these.

Don Ryan — Kamloops would like to meet with Minister Fraser on behalf of the Sweqla (not sure spelt
correct) Chiefs when they are in Victoria Jan 31 please connect with Don at $:22

Brenda Fernie — Suqualin (not sure spelt correct) First Nation — regarding campsite initiative —
Mission area meeting to discuss — connect with Brenda at Brenda@sgbg.ca or 604 88 5556 ext 202

Brett Duncan — calling on behalf of Chief Martin Louie would like a phone call with Minister Fraser to
discuss projects re: Nat-wooten(not sure spelt correct) Fraser Lake area — connect with Brett a1$-22
s.22

Peter Jakes — Union Bay Improvement District Chairmen — would like to have a phone call and
meeting with Minister Fraser to discuss concerns around logging in the watershed area — connect

with Peter @ 250 335 1325 ors-22 cell (This is booked as of Jan 23" morning-jd)

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

To: i iEX; 5as, Jonathan IRREX; Hill Edward GCPEIEX
Subject: Photo link
Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 5:55:53 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Please fwd as necessary thanks
Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eric Plummer <Eri a
Date: January 12, 2018 at 5:52:40 PM PST
To: “[:]I::m di:]:@g:::]ﬁ::i“ B

<lolleen.dick @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: amanda.c@huuayaht.org sent you files via WeTransfer

Hi Jolleen, | think this is what you're looking for. If you have any trouble accessing these just let me know by my cell phone.
Eric

From: WeTransfer [mailto:noreply@wetransfer.com]
Sent: January-12-18 3:56 PM
To: Eric Plummer

Subject: amanda.c@huuayaht.org sent you files via WeTransfer

(]

<!--[if 'vml]-->
<!--[endif]--><!--[if !mso]--><!--[endif]--><!--[if 'mso & !vml]--> <!--[endif]--><!--[if !vml]-->

(2]
<!--[endif]-->
<!--[if !mso]-->
amanda.c@huuayaht.org
sent you some files
3 files, 19.2 MB in total - Will be deleted on 19 lanuary, 2018
<!--[if lvml]-->
<!--[endif]--
>
Hella,

Attached are the photos from today's government to government signing held at the uchuc

build

If there is anything else that I can help with let me or Heather know
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Thank you,
Amanda-Lee Cunningham — Communications Assistant

Huu-ay-aht First Mation

3 files

IMG_9114.JPG
IMG_9102.JPG
IMG_9112.PG

o make sure our emails arrive, please add noreply@wetransfer com to your contact
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: Re: 43437 - December 11, 2017 - Request to Meet from Chief Victor Roy Stump - ?Esdilagh First Nation,
Tsilhgot"in, to meet with Minister Mungall, Minister Heyman and Minister Fraser

Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 2:54:47 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Let’s get staff advice then

I thought MSF was just cc’d but if they are looking to meet as suggested in the subject line we
need advice.

I have a feeling this should be redirected

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2018, at 2:41 PM, Minister, IRR IRR:EX <]RR.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jolleen

We received another email on this in the inbox yesterday — just want to make sure that
it is still and FYI/File for our Minister?

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

From: Crystal Verhaeghe [mailto:crystal@emodadesign.com]

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 5:28 PM

To: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX; Minister, ENV ENV:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: 43437 - December 11, 2017 - Request to Meet from Chief Victor Roy Stump - ?
Esdilagh First Nation, Tsilhqot'in, to meet with Minister Mungall, Minister Heyman and
Minister Fraser

December 15, 2017
Dear Minister Mungall and Minister Heyman (cc. Minister Fraser):
Please find attached a letter sent on behalf of Chief Victor Roy Stump, ?Esdilagh First

Nation, dated December 11, 2017 s.16,8.17
$.16,8.17
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As well you will find attached the following enclosures which outline the
correspondence witts-16.8.17

s.16,5.17

Chief Stump is requesting a meeting with the Ministers. Please contact Crystal
Verhaeghe, (250) 305-9241 or via email at crystal@emodadesign.com to arrange this
meeting.

Kind Regards,
Crystal Verhaeghe

<image001.png>
crystal@emodadesign.com
1.250.305.9241

s.16,5.17
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Campbell, Kari IRR:EX
Subject: RE: ADVICE FW: 43457 - Correspondence from the Hon. Carolyn Bennett
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:15:00 PM

Okay thanks. I'm pretty sure the decision now is that the AA will do the e-mailing now.

Cyndi has went back and collected everything and I'll be going through it again, send back to her and

she will send to the right places

From: Campbell, Kari IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: ADVICE FW: 43457 - Correspondence from the Hon. Carolyn Bennett

You can send everything to us and just meetings to Shawna ©
You email me if you’re not sure on something.

Kari

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:52 PM

To: IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX

Subject: RE: ADVICE FW: 43457 - Correspondence from the Hon. Carolyn Bennett

Okay thanks, yes let’s do that!

From: IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX

Subject: RE: ADVICE FW: 43457 - Correspondence from the Hon. Carolyn Bennett

Hi Jolleen

These would come to the CU. We have sent a thank you letter back to Min. Bennett in the past.

Very simple. Would you like responses for these?
Kari

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:44 PM

To: IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX

Subject: FW: ADVICE FW: 43457 - Correspondence from the Hon. Carolyn Bennett

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:00 PM
To: French, Shawna IRR:EX
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Subject: ADVICE FW: 43457 - Correspondence from the Hon. Carolyn Bennett

Hi Shawna
Where would these typically go? Let me know who to FWD or copy these to. I'm filing this as an FYI.

Jolleen

From: Fraser.MLA, Scott [mailto: Fraser.MLA

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: 43457 - Correspondence from the Hon. Carolyn Bennett

From: Minister (AADNC/AANDC) [mailto:aadnc.minister.aandc@canada.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 6:47 AM

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott < Fraser MLA@]| ca>

Subject: Correspondence from the Hon. Carolyn Bennett

Please find attached correspondence from the Honourable Carolyn Bennett.
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Eric Plummer
Subject: Re: amanda.c@huuayaht.org sent you files via WeTransfer
Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 6:20:04 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Yes thanks!

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2018, at 5:52 PM, Eric Plummer <Eric.Plummer @ nuuchahnulth.org> wrote:

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

Hello

Attach: ire the phatos fror
buildine
If there is 3

hank you,

Amanda-Lee (

amanda.c@huuayaht.org

3 files, 19.2 MB in total - W

sent you some files

on 19 January

<!--[if !vml]--><image001.png><!--[endif]-->

luu-ay-aht First Mation

Download link

unningham — Cammunications Assistant

rernment signing held at the uc

ything else that I can help with let me or Heather know
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hitps://wetransfer com/downloads/a 7 7E7064700b61eale]a%a2 008502018011 2235546/4c5ebbfc

72234950026d8400322dc1 2d20180112235546/57bb6d

3 files

IMG_9114.PG
IMG_9102.JPG
IMG_9112.PG

To make sure our emails arrive, please add poreply@wetransfer com to your contacts.

About WeTransler - Help - Legal
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Confirming - Meeting requests
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:28:00 AM
Hi Cindy

The meeting requests that you sent via e-mail in PDF's have been sent to Shawna. 43631 and 43633.
Jan 19-22 voicemail have been sent to Shawna

Meeting requests in the package of Jan 15-17 were not sent to Shawna
Jolleen

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 6:06 AM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Confirming - Meeting requests

Hi Jolleen

Just want to confirm that you are sending the meeting requests directly to Shawna for staff
advice/information? If you could please let me know if this is correct also if you could advise of the
cliff number for me to update the cliff log etc...

Cheers
Cindy
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: DRAFT Media Release for Poverty Reduction event
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:06:00 PM

Thank you!

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
Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:56:00 PM

Thanks!

From: Gord.Johns.C1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Gord.Johns.C1@parl.gc.ca]

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: DRAFT Media Release for Poverty Reduction event

Great! Thanks Jolleen. I'll make those edits and send it off ©

Sarah Thomas

Constituer ant int de circonscription

MP for Courtenay-Alberni | Député de Courtenay-Alberni

12-1209 East Island Higt . Parksville, BC, V9P 1R5

(TEL) 250-947-2140 | (FAX) 250-947-2144
gordjohns.ca | ndp.ca

Nuu-chah-nulth, Coast Salish, and K'omoks Territory
UFCW232

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX [mailto:Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: January 12, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Johns, Gord - Riding 1
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

From: Gord.Johns.C1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Gord.Johns.C1@parl.gc.cal
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

All those planning to attend are asked to RSVP at: https://goo.gl/U2Up27

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

To: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX

Cc: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FINALS: Province, Maa-nulth strengthen treaty relationship

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2018 1:11:00 PM

Thank you

Jolleen

From: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: FW: FINALS: Province, Maa-nulth strengthen treaty relationship

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
Subject: RE: FOI REQUEST IRR-2018-80111 - Volume Request due Jan. 15, 2018
Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 2:32:00 PM

Hi Jonathan — I have no records for this request

Jolleen

From: IRR FOI IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:09 PM

To: IRR FOI IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; IRR
Correspondence Unit IRR:EX; IRR Central Records Office

Subject: RE: FOI REQUEST IRR-2018-80111 - Volume Request due Jan. 15, 2018

Good Afternoon,

Further to our email to you below of Jan. 10th, please note: the wording to this CFR has been
changed to include staff of the Premier/Minister/Minister of State as reflected in the wording
below.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

All communication between Sonia Furstenau and the Premier/Minister/Minister of State or
their staff. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017) — Date Format:
MM/DD/YYYY

The following public bodies have also received this FOI request: CFD, MSD, CTZ, FIN, OOP, JTT,
LBR, MAH, TAC, TRA, MAG, PSS, AED, EDU, HTH, MHA, AGR, EMP, MOE, FNR, and IRR.

Your response for volume numbers is due to us by Jan. 15, 2018.

Thank you,
Sheila
MIRR FOI TEAM

From: Kowalewsky, Sheila J IRR:EX On Behalf Of IRR FOI IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; IRR Correspondence Unit
IRR:EX; IRR Central Records Office

Subject: FOI REQUEST IRR-2018-80111 - Volume Request due Jan. 15, 2018

Importance: High

Hi there,

We have received the following FOI request:
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All communication between Sonia Furstenau and the Minister. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017) — Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

The following public bodies have also received this FOI request: EMP, MOE, FNR
and AGR.

Please identify if you have any records (emails, paper, electronic etc.) pertaining to the
request by January 15, 2018. If you do, please respond with an estimated volume
indicated in the box below. This does not include the number of hours it would take to
do harms assessments:

Emails without attachments (in pages)

Emails with attachments (in pages)

Other documents (electronic files, e.g. pdfs, word docs etc.)
(in pages)

Hardcopy files (including black books) (in pages)

Hours for locating/retrieving records

Hours to format files into a PDF

Thank you,
MIRR FOI TEAM

From: Cranwell, Bradley '

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 3:47 PM

To: IRR FOI IRR:EX

Subject: Call for Records IRR-2018-80111 Due January 23, 2018 Analyst Marc Everitt

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

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

Please complete the attached Call for Records form.
» If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume
of records exceeds 200 pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records
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form as we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Return the form to IAO by
January 15, 2018. Please await further instruction from I1AO as the records will not be
required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been
paid or waived, IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

« If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to
IAO by January 23, 2018.

» Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure
that you have included all attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records
on the File Share and notify IAO that the records are available.

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond
without delay, openly, accurately, and completely. In the event that your Ministry must
defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy Commissioner at
Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits
confirming they have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact IAO to discuss: whether the records may be
routinely releasable; whether the information is being prepared for public release or is
already publicly available; ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their
request to reduce potential fees; and/or any other questions or concerns relating to
this request.

Thank you for your assistance,

Resource Team

Information Access Operations

Marc Everitt | FOI Analyst, Access to Information
Ph: 250 387-7996

e: JAOResourceTeam@gov.bc.ca
m: PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Gov Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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From: i leen

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOI REQUEST: IRR-2018-80211 - Request for Volume Numbers due Jan. 23, 2018
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:02:00 PM

No records from me

From: IRR FOI IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie
IRR:EX; IRR Central Records Office; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FOI REQUEST: IRR-2018-80211 - Request for Volume Numbers due Jan. 23, 2018

Good Morning,
We have received the following FOI request:

All communication between Adam Olsen and the Minister or their staff. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017) — Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

The following public bodies have also received this FOI request: AGR, EMP, MOE, FNR,

IRR, CFD, MSD, MAG, PSS, AED, EDU, HTH, MHA, CTZ, FIN, OOP, JTT, LBR, MAH,

TAC, and TRA.

Please identify if you have any records (emails, paper, electronic etc.) pertaining to the
request by January 23, 2018. If you do have records, please respond as a team with an
estimated volume indicated in the box below. This does not include the number of
hours it would take to do harms assessments:

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
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From: King, Brendan [mailto:IAOResourceTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:28 AM

To: IRR FOI IRR:EX

Subject: Call for Records IRR-2018-80211 Due January 31, 2018 Analyst Marc Everitt

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

- If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Return the form to IAO by January 23, 2018. Please await further instruction from IAO as the records will
not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, IAO will
contact you to continue the call for records process.

- If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to 1AO by January 31, 2018.

= Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify IAO that the records are
available.

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly,
accurately, and completely. In the event that your Ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the
Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign
affidavits confirming they have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact |IAO to discuss: whether the records may be routinely releasable; whether the
information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available; ways in which an applicant may
want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this
request.

Thank you for your assistance,

Resource Team
Information Access Operations

On behalf of,

Marc Everitt | FOI Analyst, Access to
Information

Ph: 250 387-7996

e: JAOResourceTeam@gov.bc.ca
m: PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Gov Victoria BC VW 9K1
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX
To: i :EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Follow-up to BN material

Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:19:00 PM

HI Connie

Can we push this to Friday Feb 2"97 S said it would be a better time and we aren’t doing Kelowna

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Follow-up to BN material

Importance: High

| have left a message for Judith to call me, | will hold 3 pm tomorrow for this call.

Matt, please confirm what staff can be on the call.

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID: s.15,s.17

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

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Follow-up to BN material

Hi Connie

Can we schedule a meeting tomorrow preferably for 3:00pm with Judith? And yes we would need
staff on this call
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Jolleen

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Follow-up to BN material

Importance: High

Hi Ann Marie/lolleen,

Do you need me to do anything on this one? First | have seen of it and looks like you wanted the call
for tomorrow? Did you need me to schedule? Presuming we would need staff on the call?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX;
Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Follow-up to BN material

See attached ©.

Matt — sorry, | should have sent this through you.

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

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 5:16 PM
To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Phone message

Hello Shawna,
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We mentioned this request to MSF and he would like to be prepared for
this call with Judith Sayers, Jolleen has suggested we can schedule a call
for next Friday, can you please provide some notes for the Minister to
prepare for this call . We have not set a date and have not responded yet
but would like to follow up soon

Thank you

Anne Marie Sam

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

778-584-5506

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:15 AM
To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: Phone message

Good morning Anne

| received a call yesterday from Judith Sayers wanting to chat with
Minister Scott regarding several issues ie:s-16
s.16

Here numberis 1 250 415 0387

Cindy Bowles

A/Administrative Assistant

Minister’s Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

Phone: 250 953 4844 (NEW) Cell: 250 208 4293

Email: cynthia.bowles@gov.bc.ca

Knowledge and Hard Work will get you close! But Attitude will get you
there!
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: For Approval: Discourse Media response
Date: Friday, January 5, 2018 11:01:02 PM

Good to go from MSF

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2018, at 1:10 PM, Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX <Leanne.Ritchie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Awesome, we will await the Minister’s sign off.
Leanne

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Cc: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For Approval: Discourse Media response

Thanks — will try and track down the minister after he travels home this afternoon.
Looks good to me.

Jolleen

From: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Cc: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX

Subject: For Approval: Discourse Media response

Hi Jolleen,

Thanks for all the context. We fleshed out the response.

For Minister’s approval is a response for Wawmeesh Hamilton, Discourse Media.
Please let us now if there are further edits or if we are good to go.

Reporter’s deadline is tomorrow at 4 p.m.

Leanne Ritchie

Recommendation:
Option 1: Email statement from the Minister

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->1. <!--[endif]-->How do you respond to the councillor’s
statement?
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Reconciliation is everyone’s responsibility — provincial, local and federal
governments, industry, the health and legal sectors, post-secondary institutions, and
the public - everyone.

I encourage the City of Port Alberni to continue working with local First Nations and
I look forward to seeing the results.

Local governments in my riding have been leading the way to shape what
reconciliation can look like for quite some time.

For example, following the signing of their treaty, four of the Maa-nulth First
Nations joined the Alberni-Clayoquot Regional District in 2012, and
Ka:'yu:’k’t’h’/Che:k’tI7et’h’ became part of the Strathcona Regional District board
the following year. A member of Huu-ay-aht First Nations, John Jack, is the the
Alberni-Clayoquot Regional District board chair.

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->2. <!--[endif]-->Is your office supporting any
reconciliation efforts in Port Alberni?

My office continues to actively support community-based reconciliation, working as
community connectors to support idea sharing and create connections where and
when we are welcome to participate. It’s an important part of our work.

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->3. <!--[endif]--> As reconciliation grows in prominence,
how does the Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation plan to deal
with this specifically in the many small communities in the province?

There is a growing interest in reconciliation in communities of all size. At the Union
of British Columbia Municipalities convention this past September, we saw a record
breaking number of meetings focused on this topic.

My Ministry is working to advance reconciliation in all communities in B.C. by
listening and responding to what Indigenous leaders have been requesting for a long
time.

This work includes:

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Working collaboratively and respectfully
with Indigenous people to establish a clear cross-government vision of
reconciliation to guide the adoption of the United Nations Declaration on
the Rights of Indigenous People, the Truth and Reconciliation Commission’s
Calls to Action and the Tsilhqot’in Supreme Court decision.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->Working in partnership with First Nations
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to transform the treaty process so that it respects case law and the United
Nations declaration.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Supporting Indigenous communities
seeking to revitalize connections to their languages.

<!|--[if lsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->Providing reliable, dedicated funding and
support for Aboriginal friendship centres.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->And working with the Minister of Finance
to negotiate with First Nations leadership and communities on expanded
opportunities for their share of B.C. gaming revenue.

This work will support reconciliation in all communities in B.C., including Port
Alberni.

We are also continuing the Community to Community Forum (C2C) Program which
enables local governments and First Nations to connect and build relationships.

As well, we provide support and advice to local governments and First Nations
seeking to build relationships between their communities.

Information on background re: the Community-to-Community program:

The program provides up the $5,000 in matching funding for events that include
direct dialogue between elected officials of local governments and neighbouring
First Nations. Since 1999, local governments, First Nations and Indigenous
organizations have participated in more than 580 events throughout the province
funded by C2C.

C2C events have enabled local governments and First Nations to better understand
each other and work more collaboratively. The forums have directly led to results
like communication protocols, memorandums of understanding regarding land use,
and service agreements for water, sewer and fire protection.

The C2C program is funded by the provincial and federal governments and
administered by the Union of BC Municipalities with support from the First Nations
Summit. Earlier this year, the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing provided
$50,000 to the Union of BC Municipalities for the 2017-18 program.
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FOR YOUR REVIEW & ACTION: Correspondence Jan 15 - 17
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:24:00 PM

Awesome, thank you!

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW & ACTION: Correspondence Jan 15 - 17

Hi Jolleen

Here is the current correspondence on file for you to review and action items please send back to
me and | will forward them through.

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
Subject: RE: FOR YOUR REVIEW & ACTION: Meeting Request Jan 18
Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:42:00 PM

Hi Cyndi — sounds good on the split
Didn’t receive the package yet

Jolleen

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW & ACTION: Meeting Request Jan 18

Hi Jolleen

| decided that it might be beneficial that we split general correspondence from meeting requests; in
order to have them actioned sooner. Did you get the package of the back log correspondence? | did
send it rush to you.

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

To: David Wiwchar

Subject: Re: interview

Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:36:59 PM
Hi David

I’ll work with the team and see if we can a phone interview in

Best regards,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 17, 2018, at 3:31 PM, David Wiwchar <David. Wiwchar @ jpbg.ca> wrote:

Hi Jolleen — I’'m still hoping to connect with Scott in regards to the upcoming poverty
workshops. A phone interview is fine if he’s out of town. Thanks.

David Wiwchar

Operations Manager, News Director

93.3 The PEAK (CJAV-FM) www.933thePEAK.com
Office (250) 723.2455 Cel (250) 731.4728

3296 Third Avenue, Port Alberni, BC, VO9Y4E1

Jim Pattison Broadcast Group, LP www jpbroadcast.com
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX
; EX: B ynthia IRR:E

To:

Subject: RE: IRR CU Meeting

Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 12:44:00 PM
Thanks!

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX
Subject: RE: IRR CU Meeting

It's at 10 am and, yes, we will call you from the poly-com phone!

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

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX
Subject: IRR CU Meeting

Hi Connie

Confirming we are having a call together tomorrow afternoon. Is this at 2:307?

Will you call me or do | need to call into a line?

Thank you,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations

and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)
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From:
To:
Subject
Date:

Dick, lolleen IRR:EX
Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX
: Re: jan 15-17
Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:07:52 AM

Let’s do for necessary action with a note the FLNRO May have replied. I think the reply is in

the same package? Will have to look again

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous

Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 23, 2018, at 10:05 AM, Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX <Cynthia.Bowles@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

So FYI/file then

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:03 AM
To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: RE: jan 15-17

K, I thought FLNR replied to this and we were CC'd?

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:00 AM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: jan 15-17

Hi Jolleen
This one did not have an action on it.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: RE: jan 15-17

No worries ©

Didn’t know this would happen

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:33 AM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: jan 15-17

Thanks sorry about the big file

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:32 AM
To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: jan 15-17

Hi Cindy
Please see attached

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
Subject: RE: Jan 19 - 22 Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:47:00 PM

Yes, will make that change ©

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Jan 19 - 22 Meeting Request

Yes for sure. In future though can | get them broken out into separate emails pls? It's hard to
manage them if they are in one PDF

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Jan 19 - 22 Meeting Request

Please advise

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:00 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Jan 19 - 22 Meeting Request

Hi Jolleen
Here are the meeting requests received between Jan 19 — 22 for your review

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
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:52:00 PM
Thanks! :D

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Jan 19 - 22 Meeting Request

Will do

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-01-23 3:51 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX" <Cynthia.Bowles@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Jan 19 - 22 Meeting Request

Yes please

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Jan 19 - 22 Meeting Request

So send them individually?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-01-23 3:49 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX" <Cynthia.Bowles @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Jan 19 - 22 Meeting Request

Hi Cindy

For the future - can we get the mtg requests broken down into separate requests for Shawna and
Jonathan?
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Thanks

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

To: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Jan 23

Date: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 4:01:00 PM
Hi Jayne

Thanks for touching base. MSF unfortunately isn't able to attend in the evening as he isn't in the riding.

I now our Constituency Assistant Patty Edwards would have a better idea on who would be ideal to meet with. As
well, it would probably be great to meet with her as she has been a long-time advocate for Poverty Reduction.

The Alberni Clayoquot Health Network has been facilitating the dialogues in our community around this topic and
we are co-hosting an event on Jan 19th as well. - SIwww i ilding- -and- ity-in-

Hope this helps - I will be on the road this evening from 4:30 onwards but could take a call if needed
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
To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, lonathan IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Chief Frank
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:12:00 AM

JS + Anne: Is this letter from Oct 3™ from Tla o quaiht? We have on in e-approvals that is ready to
send to Tla o quiaht

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Chief Frank

Great, thank you. Once someone confirms to me who/if anyone is responding to the letter I'll
send an acknowledgement and apologize for the delay.

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Chief Frank

Hello,
| did connect with Michelle in EMPR and there has been a decision but no announcement yet, she
was going to look into it

anne

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Letter from Chief Frank

Hi Jonathan! Just following up on this one. Thank you!

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Letter from Chief Frank

Hey Jake,

I'll look into this and get back to you asap

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation
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From: Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca
Sent: January 12, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca

Cc: AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Letter from Chief Frank

Hello Jonathan (and Anne-Marie)!

We received a call about a letter that was supposed to be hand delivered to our office from
Chief Frank of the Tla-o-qui-aht First Nations. We never received the original but did get them
to re-send it in email form (attached). Is there any info either of you can offer? I believe they
were dealing w/ Jonathan. Thanks for your help! It looks like something IRR/EMPR would be
leading the charge on.

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Letter from Chief Frank
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:41:00 PM

You're correct they aren’t the same but similar.

Jonathan is going through correspondence later today. I'll leave this in the hands of Anne and
Jonathan again ©

Jolleen

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Letter from Chief Frank

Hello! It’s a letter from December following up on their meeting with your minister on the 3rd
of October. I don’t think they are the same...?

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Letter from Chief Frank

Hi Jake

If this is the letter from Tla oquiaht Oct 3. MIRR has a response that is waiting to be reviewed.
Thank you for checking in!

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

To: Amanda-Lee Cunningham

Subject: Re: Link to photos

Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 9:28:39 AM
Heyyy!!

No worries ;) I think we got them. I'll check

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2018, at 9:08 AM, Amanda-Lee Cunningham <amanda.c @huuayaht.org> wrote:

Hey hey,

Did you get the photos? If not, | can send those this morning. Sorry, for some reason
yours did not send, | got a confirmation they were sent but | was out of the office
before the next email came and said something went wrong.

| didn’t use capitals in your email and maybe that’s why?

SORRRYYYYYY

Amanda-Lee Cunningham — Communications Assistant
Amanda.c@huuayaht.org

Office:: 250.723.0100

<image001.jpg>

Huu-ay-aht First Nations Government Offices
Mailing Address: 4644 Adelaide Street,Port Alberni, BC V9Y 6N4
170 Nookemus Rd., Anacla, BC, VOR 1BO

http://huuayaht.org/

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX [mailto:Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Amanda-Lee Cunningham <amanda.c@huuayaht.org>
Subject: Link to photos

Heyy just looking for the link for photos from today if you have it handy?

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

To: David
Subject: Re: Maanulth agreement
Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 4:59:26 PM

I'll get you one

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2018, at 4:55 PM, David «<s.22 > Wrote:

Can I please get a copy of the agreement signed today? Thanks.
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Maanulth agreement

Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 5:05:19 PM
Thank you !

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2018, at 5:04 PM, Hill, Edward GCPE:EX <Edward.Hill @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, I'll email David.
Sent from my iPhone
On Jan 12, 2018, at 4:56 PM, Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
Is this possible?

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser |
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David <s22 N >
Date: January 12, 2018 at 4:54:46 PM PST

To: jolleen.dick@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Maanulth agreement

Can I please get a copy of the agreement signed today?
Thanks.
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Cc: PE:EX; Sas, lonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request: Comox Valley Record - Logging in the Langley watershed

Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:43:00 PM

Thank you. Will keep you in the loop from our (constituency) end!

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

To: "'scott.strasser@comoxvalleyrecord.com™
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
http://mfcouncil.ca/wp-content/uploads/2015/01/FPG_2015_web.pdf

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

jeremy.

n m V.
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Media request: Statement on proposed logging in Langley Lake watershed
Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 12:57:00 PM

Thank you

From: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Media request: Statement on proposed logging in Langley Lake watershed

FLNRO is following up.
Leanne

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Media request: Statement on proposed logging in Langley Lake watershed

Hi Sarah and Leanne
We got the following media request below — it’s past the preferred print deadline

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
community of Union Bay. I trust you’ve seen the letter by now, but if not, I've copy and
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
January 9, 2018

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
Subject: RE: Meet with Ditidaht High School Students..?
Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 11:30:00 AM

Okay thank you. I'll check in with them. The school isn't in the riding but on the border-SD70 is a
part of the riding and Ditidaht comes to PA for events and such.

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meet with Ditidaht High School Students..?

HiJolleen,

We have never done Skype before? Why don’t you touch base with the Minister and Jonathan when
they are back next week on how MSF would like to do this? | don’t really think we need staff advice
on this or materials. They are in the Riding correct? Between 11-12 is difficult, but a Tuesday might

work at 11:30 am, just not on Feb. 13th (Throne Speech day); or Feb. 20t (Budget Day).

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

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Meet with Ditidaht High School Students..?

Hi Connie
Feb 1 won’t work for school visiting MSF in Vic — do you think we can arrange a skype call?

Thanks for the reply, and sorry for the delay responding. Unfortunately the 1st is not going to
work at our end. I was trying to juggle a few things, but it didn’t work out. If Mr Fraser is ever
available for a 10 minute skype call between 11-12 to chat with our socials class on a Monday,
Tuesday or Wednesday, that would be fantastic. It’s tough since we’re so remote...
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Jolleen

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Meet with Ditidaht High School Students..?

Hi Connie
Jonathan asked me to work on this with you

Can find some dates in February where we could propose back to Dave to have the students visit
with MSF. The date suggested is the hold for the Bamberton event

Thank you,

Jolleen

From: Fraser.MLA, Scott [mailto:Scott.Fraser. MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Meet with Ditidaht High School Students..?

From: Dave Mason [mailto: 22
Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Meet with Ditidaht High School Students..?

Hello MLA Hon. Scott Fraser,

My name is Dave Mason and I'm a social studies teacher at Ditidaht Community School on
reserve at Nitinaht Lake. As students embark on our government unit in grade 10 we’re
learning about who represents us at the provincial level. We we’re excited to learn that you are
not only our minister, but you also hold the portfolio for Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation!

In our last unit of study we we looked closely at the Indian Act and more importantly acts of
resilience and what people are doing to speak back to create positive change for Aboriginal
people across the country. I must admit I'm quite proud of the video the students created as a

culmination of their work: N'we Jinan “Let Us Not Worry”

We’re hoping to visit the Legislative building on Wednesday February 7th and I'm wondering
if there would be time for the students to meet you? There are in fact only 3 of us in the class,
but we might add a few more students (no more that 10). Interestingly we have recently
founded our school student council and the three students who will visit are in fact president,
secretary and treasurer. ...So you’d get the opportunity to meet some real movers and shakers
at DCS...! Two of the students were also featured in the video.
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I understand that you have a very busy schedule, but I thought I’d take the opportunity to
reach out.

Warm regards from Nitinaht!

Dave Mason
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Cc: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: meeting today

Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:25:00 PM

If we went over a few things yesterday and you’re comfortable with where we’re at we don’t need
to?

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:20 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Cc: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: meeting today

HI all = sorry, our last meeting ran late. Do we still want to check in to go through calendar stuff?

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: meeting today

Hi Sarah
Were we having a comms meeting today?
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
To: ' EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: RE: MO Process Mtg
Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 11:37:00 AM

Thank you for the follow up on that. Will continue with what | have
Jolleen

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: FW: MO Process Mtg
Importance: High

Hi Jonathan,

This is the email from CU, then | followed up with a phone call to Kim to find out exactly what this
meant and that is the conversation | had with you.

Jolleen, please keep doing what Cindy has been getting you to do and if you have any questions, just
give me a call. We will not be changing anything until we see the email from Shawna and from that
the MO makes the final decision.

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

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Campbell, Kari IRR:EX

Subject: MO Process Mtg

Hi Connie, Jolleen and Cindy,

Shawna, Danielle, Kari and | met this morning to review the current process and identify the gaps.
We have a new process that we want to present to the MO, so having a meeting tomorrow
reviewing the current process seems a bit redundant. | will be typing up the new process and it will
go through our internal approvals. Once settled, Shawna and Danielle will present it to Jonathan.

| will get your input on it though to ensure that you’re in the loop and it makes sense from an MO

(non-MA) staff level point of view.
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Let me know if you have any questions/comments/concerns!!

Thanks,

Kim Ponchet

Correspondence Team Lead

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-953-3531

107 of 139



From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX

Cc: Plan rah (EX

Subject: RE: Moose Hide Campaign contacts
Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:17:00 PM
Hi Sharon,

Thanks for sending that along! | actually met David a couple weeks ago ©

Cheers,
Jolleen

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)

From: Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Moose Hide Campaign contacts

David Stevenson
Moose Hide Campaign

(250) 889-6455 Mobile
dstevenson@moosehidecampaign.ca

Hi Jolleen, here is my contact at the Moose Hide campaign. I'll give him a heads up that you'll be in
touch to get patches. .22
$.22 )

Cheers
Sharon

Sharon Pocock

Communications

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250387 1253

2509205012 (cell)
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Moosehide

Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:10:00 PM

Hi Sarah I'll give this a read — could you call me at 3:307 I'm free anytime

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Moosehide

You bet — do you have time for a call this afternoon Jolleen?

| am attaching the event proposal so you at least have some high-level information for now.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: Moosehide

Hey Sarah,

Can you connect with Jolleen about Moosehide campaign, bring her up to speed on the plan.
Jolleen, going to need you to coordinate ordering the hide pins with our caucus and CASA- Greens,
as well as to notify Liberal caucus. Sarah will explain the various parts and you’ll be lead in making

sure government caucus and other MLAs know what/where they need to be.

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

Subject: RE: Next week

Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 2:06:00 PM
Hi Connie

So far | am there Jan 31 and Feb 1 for EA training ©s.22

| understand that we have our Feb 2 CU mtg, wondering if | should stick around an extra day or head
back?

Looking for your input on that. Let me know, and | will ask Cindy to book a room for me depending
on length of stay

Jolleen

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 1:42 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Next week

Importance: High

HiJolleen,

Cindy mentioned something that you might be down here next week? Can you please let me know
so that | can add that to the calendar.

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

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Ottawa Mtg

Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:27:00 AM

Hi Connie

Melissa’s contact information is here:

Melissa Doyle

Office of the Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada / Bureau de la Ministre de la Justice

et Procureur général du Canada

(613) 992-4621tel:(613)9924621

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Ottawa Mtg

let's book it!

Copying Connie here

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca
Sent: January 16, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Ottawa Mtg

Hey Jonathan - Melissa from Justice and Attorney General called and Jody is able to have meeting
with MSF when he is in Ottawa next week

Jody is available in the morning. Meeting at 10:45 with Jody would be ideal. Please let me know if
MSF is committed to any of the morning events/sessions (see below)

The meeting will have to take place at the Minister’s office which is a short cab ride away from the
gathering.

Thanks

Jolleen
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January 25, 2018 (All Participants)
8:00 — 9:00 AM Registration and Coffee

9:00 - 9:30 AM Welcome - Opening Prayer and Ceremonies (First Nations, Inuit
and Métis Nation Elders)

9:30 - 9:45 AM Introduction of Facilitator, Review of Agenda

9:45-10:00 AM  Opening Remarks (Hon. Jane Philpott)

10:00 — 10:30 AM Panel — First Nations, Inuit and Métis Nation Child Welfare

10:30 - 10:45 AM HEALTH BREAK

10:45-12:15 PM Concurrent Sessions A
e Data and Measurement: Current Realities and Best Practices

(Panel)

e Individuals in Larger Systems: Child Rights and Advocacy
(Conversation Circle)

e Child Well-being and the Social Determinants of Health
(Panel)

e Wise Practices in Prevention (Panel)

12:15-1:00 PM  LUNCH: Keynote Speaker
1:00 — 2:30 PM Concurrent Sessions B
e Innovative Jurisdictional Approaches (Panel)

e Culturally Appropriate Child Welfare (Panel)

e Wise Practices in Community and Agency Collaboration
(Panel)

e Youth Perspectives (Conversation Circle)

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To- "lonat Buct "
Subject: RE: Photos of Minister Fraser
Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 2:50:00 PM

Awesome! Thank you so much ©

Jolleen

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)

From: Jonathan Buchanan [mailto:jbuchanan@amebc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Photos of Minister Fraser

Hi Jolleen,
Here are a few photos.

Regards,
Jonathan

Jonathan Buchanan

Director, Corporate Affairs

Association for Mineral Exploration (AME)
778.840.0620

-------- Original message --------

From: "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-01-22 2:00 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Jonathan Buchanan <jbuchanan @amebc.ca>

Subject: Photos of Minister Fraser

Good afternoon Jonathan,

Edie Thome, President and Chief Executive Officer, gave my colleague Anne Sam your e-mail today.
We're wondering if there are any photos of Minister Scott Fraser that could be shared with us?

Much appreciated if you can!

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

To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Port Alberni Event

Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:53:00 PM

Hi Mat

| have an iphone photo that looks good that | will send. There was also a photographer there from
Hu ay aht that it willing to send some good ones as well

From: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Port Alberni Event

Were any staff members able to get photos?

Mat Smith

Digital Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250-896-9705

From: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX <Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Port Alberni Event

My edits below in blue.
Leanne

From: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Port Alberni Event

Hi Leanne,

Here’s the proposed copy we thinking of using once the photos come in (fingers crossed).

s.13
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s.13

Thoughts?

Thanks,
Mat

Mat Smith

Digital Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250-856-9705

From: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX <Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Port Alberni Event

Hi Mat,

Jolleen Dick, EA, will be on hand staffing the Minister. We also have quite a few staff going. We will
share pics if we get any.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Subject: Port Alberni Event

Good morning Leanne,
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Do you know if someone will be accompanying Minister Fraser to tomorrow’s event with Maanulth
First Nations leaders?

We don’t have a photographer booked for the event, but would love a few iPhone photos if at
possible :)

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

Cc: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Port Alberni Event

Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 2:32:56 PM

Looping Jonathan

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2018, at 2:22 PM, Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX <Leanne.Ritchie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Edits coming two shakes.

Leanne Ritchie
250 882 8232

On Jan 12, 2018, at 2:14 PM, Smith, Mat GCPE:EX <Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Leanne,

Here’s the proposed copy we thinking of using once the photos come in
(fingers crossed).
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

Jolleen Dick, EA, will be on hand staffing the Minister. We also have quite
a few staff going. We will share pics if we get any.
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

Do you know if someone will be accompanying Minister Fraser to
tomorrow’s event with Maanulth First Nations leaders?

We don’t have a photographer booked for the event, but would love a
few iPhone photos if at possible :)

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

To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Port Alberni Photo
Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 4:02:00 PM

Definitely, will forward once those arrive :)

From: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 4:.01 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Port Alberni Photo

Thanks, Jolleen.

Ideally I'm looking for one where the leaders of the five Maa-nulth First Nations $-16
Maybe the photographer from Hu ay aht has one?

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX <Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Port Alberni Photo
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Sabbas-Watts, Priscilla PSA:EX
Subject: RE: Question...

Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:21:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png

No | don’t know our root word which has always been strange to me as ‘hupacas’ ath doesn’t break
down like the rest of nuu chah nulth nations.

Ron Hamilton taught me that Tsu ma as refers to all the creeks and tributaries going into that body
of water. Tsu ma as used to be a tribe of hupasath and amalgamated into one of the few tribes that
forms us. He then further explains that this “tsu ma as” was my grandpa’s house. And then continues
on to name the boundaries of where the ha houlthee lays.

Jolleen

From: Sabbas-Watts, Priscilla PSA:EX
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Question...

This helps so much!!! | was making an assumption about the Stamp Falls part, trying to search my
memory bank, unsuccessfully, lol.

Do you know the root word? For example Hesquiaht is Hes kwii.

Priscilla Sabbas-Watts
250-514-8746

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Sabbas-Watts, Priscilla PSA:EX
Subject: RE: Question...

Good morning Priscilla
I'm doing well thanks © Hope you are as well

“people residing above the water” refers to our people living in houses built on stilts along the river.
Somass (Tsuu ma as) River is what | understood that to be.

Will confirrrs.22 . I'm not familiar with the Stamp Falls name, but |
know that Sproat Falls area is referred to tux wilth aht (need to confirm spelling but that is me
sounding it out) g 22 - ' ' - '

s.22
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Hope this helps!
Best regards,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)

From: Sabbas-Watts, Priscilla PSA:EX
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Question...

Good Morning Jolleen,
How are you?

| have a quick question.. | am doing an online traditional welcome to the territory and | wanted to
provide a little bit more detail to the slide.

Hupacasath means “people residing above the water”... what water is that referring to? Is that what
is now known as Stamp Falls area?

Thanks so much!!
Cilla

Priscilla Sabbas-Watts, Indigenous Initiatives Lead
Talent Management Branch | BC Public Service Agency
Phone: 250-514-8746

AskMyHR: www.gov.bc.ca/myhr
MyHR Phone: 250-952-6000 | Toll Free: 1-877-277-0772

BERITIS

vy Where ideas work
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From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

To: Edwards, Patty L LASSIEX
Subject: RE: Reminder for Community Meeting on Poverty Reduction (Port Alberni, BC)
Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:42:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you!

From: Edwards, Patty [mailto:Patty.Edwards@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Reminder for Community Meeting on Poverty Reduction (Port Alberni, BC)

Hi Jolleen:
Here is the link to sign up for the Poverty Reduction Meeting tomorrow night.

Patty Edwards

Constituency Assistant to Scott Fraser, MLA
Mid Island-Pacific Rim

3945B Johnson Road,

Port Alberni, BC V9Y 5N4

250-720-4515 | 1-866-870-4190

+ DCgeu

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

From: Social Planning Research Council of BC (SPARC BC) on behalf of the Ministry of Social
Development and Poverty Reduction [mailto:noreply@eventbrite.com]

Sent: Sunday, January 21, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Edwards, Patty <Patty.Edwards@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Reminder for Community Meeting on Poverty Reduction (Port Alberni, BC)

mmunity Meeting on Poverty R lon (Por
Alberni, BC) is Tuesday at 5:00 PM

Organized by Social Planning Research Council of BC (SPARC BC) on behalf
of the Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
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Don't forget your tickets

o e
Mobile Tickets Paper Tickets
Open the email attachment
Questions about this event?
Contact the organizer at liboulos@sparc.bc.ca
About this event
u Tuesday, 23 January
2018 from 5:00 PM to
8:30 PM (PST)
| ] Athletic Hall
3727 Rogers Street
(2nd Floor)
Port Alberni V9Y8J4 ‘
u Add to my calendar:
Yahoo
Create your own event Discover great events
Anyone can sell tickets or Find local events that match
manage registration with your passions.
Eventbrite. See events |—J
Learn More
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This email was sent to patty.edwards@leg.bc.ca
Eventbrite | 155 5th St, 7th Floor | San Francisco, CA 94103

Copyright © 2018 Eventbrite. All rights reserved.
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Iltdel'nda I;n;: n

Cc: "Mark Stevenson (mark@aboriginallaw.com)"; "johns@awcwater.com"
Subject: RE: Scott Fraser Meeting Invitation

Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 9:37:00 AM

Hi Melinda

Thank you for the e-mail. At this moment | don’t see a time slot in the schedule. | am following up
with staff to see where things are at with the meeting request.

Will get back to you soon,

Jolleen

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)

From: Melinda Knox [mailto:melinda.knox@kfnedc.ca]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: 'Mark Stevenson (mark@aboriginallaw.com)'; 'johns@awcwater.com'
Subject: RE: Scott Fraser Meeting Invitation

Hello Jolleen,

| understand that Hon. Scott Fraser will be in the Comox Valley office on February 2, 2018, can you
please schedule Komoks First Nation a time slot for a meeting with him, please advise.

Best regards,

Melinda Knox, CEO
250 339-4545 ext. 114

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX [mailto:Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: November 24, 2017 2:02 PM

To: Melinda Knox

Cc: 'Mark Stevenson (mark@aboriginallaw.com)'; 'johns@awcwater.com'
Subject: RE: Scott Fraser Meeting Invitation

Hi Melinda

Thank you for the sentiments. | will work with our Ministry team and Minister Fraser to see when his
next availabilities are. Thank you for providing the items KFNEDC wishes to discuss!
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

$.22 i As per our conversation, we would be pleased

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
Subject: RE: SN_Roundup_22Jan2018_final draft for min
Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:41:00 PM

Okay great — had these confused with Poverty reduction notes as | was just reading them when you
called haha

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: SN_Roundup_22Jan2018_final draft for min

Yes they are. We talked with the minister about them yesterday. Anne and Jonathan had some edits
to them, which have now been made.

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: SN_Roundup_22Jan2018_final draft for min

Hey thanks for these, - these are for Monday???

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: SN_Roundup_22Jan2018_final draft for min
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Erench, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Summary: MSF Jan 12 Call with MP Fin Donnelly re. Fraser Watershed Initiative
Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:31:00 PM

Thank you —let me know if Connie should be scheduling a meeting for Fin and MSF, and what date

this should be. Fin will be in his constituency Fed 18-24', Although the 23" was mentioned it is a
MSF Constit Day

See request quoted here:

I'm Andrew Christie, constituency assistant for Fin Donnelly, MP. As a follow-up to their

telephone conversation on January 12t Minister Fraser suggested Mid-February as an
appropriate time for a face-to-face meeting in Victoria with Mr. Donnelly and Kevin Scott of
the Rivershed Society of BC, and gave your contact info to arrange a meeting.

We discussed the 23" of February over the telephone, please let me know if there is a time
that day which will work for the Minister.

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Summary: MSF Jan 12 Call with MP Fin Donnelly re. Fraser Watershed Initiative

FYLif it's helpful

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

From: Chamberlain, Emily IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 7:25 AM

To: Scott, Douglas S IRR:EX; Sposato, Luigi IRR:EX; Lizee, Yvette IRR:EX

Cc: McNeill, Carly IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: Summary: MSF Jan 12 Call with MP Fin Donnelly re. Fraser Watershed Initiative

Hello all,
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Below is a summary of the call Jan 12t with MSF and MP Fin Donnelly/ Kevin Scott re. Fraser
Watershed Initiative.

Meeting with MSF and MP Fin Donnelly/Kevin Scott re. Fraser Watershed Initiative
January 12, 2019, 9:30 - 10:00am
Meeting attendees: MSF, MP Fin Donnelly, Kevin Scott, Jolleen Dick, Emily Chamberlain (staff)

Fraser Stewardship Initiative covers entire Fraser River Basin (from headwaters in NE
through to lower Fraser). This initiative has a number of themes including land use
protection, land use planning (looking at Yellowstone to Yukon models of protecting
corridors outside Fraser), restoration, and guardians program. The main purpose of call with
MSF was to discuss engagement with First Nations with respect to 1) restoration, and 2)
indigenous guardians program.

MP Fin Donnelly previously met with FLNRD/ MDD in late 2017.

Restoration: planning to hold a restoration conference in the Summer.

o Themes of conference would include: 1) fire, 2) First Nations & restoration, 3) wildlife,
salmon & restoration, 4) jobs & restoration, 5) climate change and restoration.

o Conference would explore how to get First Nations involved with restoration. Many
First Nations returned to their communities this summer to support the wildfire
response, but had no opportunity to stay and work within their traditional
territories. Theme of restoration as reconciliation (healing the land, healing the
people).

o Have talked to the Federal Minister of Natural Resources, Canadian Forests Services is

committed to attend.

MDD has committed to speak at conference.

Are working with First Nation leaders to speak at conference.

Would like to have MSF speak at this conference. MSF indicated he would like to
take part in this upcoming restoration conference.

o O ©

Indigenous Guardians Program

o Exploring idea of a watchmen program in Fraser (specially mentioned Cariboo/

Chilcotin/ Merritt)

Have been meeting with federal government trying to secure federal funding for land use
protection initiatives.
MSF spoke to current initiatives underway with First Nations in lower Fraser (e.g. Musqueam
Collaborative Management Agreement, Std:lo Collaborative Management Proposal).
MP Fin Donnelly / Kevin Scott would like to meet with MSF in person in February. Jolleen
provided her contact info to meeting participants to follow up re. meeting scheduling.
Emily mentioned that MIRR staff could assist in supporting relations/ linking with First
Nations if needed.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Emily

From: Lizee, Yvette IRR:EX
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Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:01 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Chamberlain, Emily IRR:EX; Sposato, Luigi IRR:EX; McNeill, Carly IRR:EX

Subject: Fw: For Action: urgent question - What division/staff work on the Fraser Watershed Initiative
Importance: High

Hi Matt,
| can't make it but Emily Chamberlain could join the call. Can you send her the call details.

Hi Emily -. the informal bullets | provided are attached. There's also a FLNR BN with details on
their initiatives supporting watershed management. If they ask for more info on the
Musqueam CMA Karen Neilson or | can follow up afterwards. Otherwise assume our key role
would be to see if we can assist in supporting relations with First Nations (if links not yet
established) and potentially future discussion with them re coordination and possible
resources to support First Nation stewardship initiatives.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Lizee, Yvette IRR:EX

Cc: McNeill, Carly IRR:EX; Sposato, Luigi IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: For Action: urgent question - What division/staff work on the Fraser Watershed Initiative

Hi Yvette,

MO would actually now like staff to join tomorrow’s 9:30 — 10:00 AM call with MP Fin Donnelly and
Kevin Scott on this matter. Would you be willing to join that call?

I've re-attached FLNR’s BN as well as the bullets you sent me by email (I put them into a pdf).

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Lizee, Yvette IRR:EX

Cc: McNeill, Carly IRR:EX; Sposato, Luigi IRR:EX

Subject: RE: For Action: urgent question - What division/staff work on the Fraser Watershed Initiative

Thank you very much, Yvette. Much appreciated.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: McNeill, Carly IRR:EX; Sposato, Luigi IRR:EX

Subject: FW: For Action: urgent question - What division/staff work on the Fraser Watershed Initiative
Importance: High

Hi Matt,

| think FLNR’s BN is covers most items. Below a couple of bullets to suggest.

e FLNR (with MIRR support) has negotiated a Collaborative Management Agreement (CMA) with
Musqgueam around stewardship in the Fraser River Transition Area (i.e. Lower reaches of Fraser
River) focusing primarily on management of land and water tenures in the foreshore. FLNR is
leading implementation of the CMA.

° s.13,5.16

e | note that the BN reference involvement of 55 NGOs. We encourage Rivershed Society of BC to
engage with First Nations directly on some of their interests if such connections are not yet in
place. A couple of possible forums to do this on the Fraser would be the Lower Fraser Fisheries
Alliance and First Nations Fisheries Council. We could also arrange for RSBC to present to the
Solh Temexw Stewardship Alliance (comprised of 16 First Nations under the Sto:lo Strategic
Engagement Agreement) if this was of interests.

Yvette

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Lizee, Yvette IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; McNeill, Carly IRR:EX

Subject: RE: For Action: urgent question - What division/staff work on the Fraser Watershed Initiative
Importance: High

Hi Yvette,
Are you involved in this file?

MSF is planning on having a call on Friday with MP Fin Donnelly and Kevin Scott. | have this BN from
FLNR on the matter but am looking to see if we have anything else to add.

Matthew Howie
A/Senior Executive Assistant to
Doug Caul, Deputy Minister
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Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 1:25 PM
To: Lizee, Yvette IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: For Action: urgent question - What division/staff work on the Fraser Watershed Initiative

Importance: High

From: Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX; Antill, John IRR:EX

Subject: RE: urgent question - What division/staff work on the Fraser Watershed Initiative

No one in my crew.

| wonder if someone from NROD/Surrey office have been involved. Yvette Lizee from region may

know....
ciao
Gio

Giovanni Puggioni

Executive Director

Major Projects and Cross Government Initiatives
Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
PO Box 9100 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9B1

Phone: (250) 952-0530

Fax: (250) 952-0111

Email: Giovanni.Puggioni@gov.bc.ca

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX
Sent: January-08-18 1:18 PM
To: Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX; Antill, John IRR:EX

Subject: FW: urgent question - What division/staff work on the Fraser Watershed Initiative

Importance: High

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX; McNeill, Carly IRR:EX; Keene, Jeff IRR:EX

Subject: urgent question
Importance: High
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What division/staff work on the Fraser Watershed Initiative?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

136 of 139



From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: touching base

Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 4:20:00 PM

When you're free let us know what time you are thinking for tomorrow
| will not be available 9:30 — 11:15am and from 11:45-1:00
jd

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 3:36 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: Re: touching base

Yes.. Let's do tomorrow with Anne

Currently in a meeting

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Jolleen.Dick v
Sent: January 16, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Subject: touching base

Hi Jonathan
Can we touch base tonight or sometime tomorrow? Few things to discuss

e Jan 31-Feb 1 training (days before and after)

e VIU Reconciliation Series

e Division of labour (previous worksheet that divided tasks)
e  Fin Donnelly mtg request

e School District 70 request to meet with MSF (as Minister)

e Feb 9™ MLA Event
Thanks ©

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)
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From: Dick, lolleen IRR:EX

To: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX; McDonald, Andrea LASS:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: RE: UCLUELET OPEN HOUSE SUMMARY: Hwy 4 Kennedy Lake Project
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:49:00 AM

Thank you for sending the updates Derrick

From: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; McDonald, Andrea LASS:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: UCLUELET OPEN HOUSE SUMMARY: Hwy 4 Kennedy Lake Project

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX" <Kevin.Richter@ gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 25, 2018 at 10:23:25 AM PST
To: "Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX" <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: UCLUELET OPEN HOUSE SUMMARY: Hwy 4 Kennedy

Lake Project
2nd update
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Erwin, Janelle A TRAN:EX" <Janelle.Erwin @ gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 25, 2018 at 9:52:31 AM PST

To: "Richter, Kevin ] TRAN:EX" <Kevin.Richter@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Parkes, Norm E TRAN:EX" <Norm.Parkes@gov.bc.ca>,
"Bhatti, Ashok A TRAN:EX" <Ashok.Bhatti@gov.bc.ca>, "Miska,
Ed TRAN:EX" <Ed.Miska@gov.bc.ca>, "Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX"
<Leanne.Flood@gov.bc.ca>, "Robb, Katie GCPE:EX"
<Katie.Robb@gov.bc.ca>, "Pearson, Michael TRAN:EX"
<Michael.Pearson @gov.bc.ca>, "Mintak, David TRAN:EX"
<David.Mintak @gov.bc.ca>, "Englund, Darren D TRAN:EX"
<Darren.Englund @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: UCLUELET OPEN HOUSE SUMMARY: Hwy 4
Kennedy Lake Project

Kevin;
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Highway 4 Kennedy Lake Project Open House was from
4-Tpm last night, in Ucluelet at the Community Center.

We had 86 attendees (more than double from the Tofino
event), including:

3 councillor from Ucluelet, Chief of the Fire
Department, emergency management coordinator,
business owners and fish truck drivers/operators
and media (the Westerly News did an interview
with me).

Primary Themes - similar to Tofino:

Questions and concerns around the duration of
closure windows for traffic;

Ability to reopen the highway in the event of
health emergency and/or disaster;

Was consideration given to an alternate alignment?

Overall support for improvements.

We received many feedback forms from both events so
the PM will be reviewing those to see if /what changes
we will make to the tender documents, specifically the
closure windows.

Janelle
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